

Message

From: Jeannette Briggs [jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca]
Sent: 2017-08-01 9:54:19 PM
To: Georgia Ritchie-Wust [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=58abb932312542a29332c900b586e02e-Georgia Rit]
Subject: Fair Hydro Meeting at 3:30

I have a meeting during this time. I was supposed to discuss any issues at the 1:1 meeting that was just canceled (again). As Kim is out of the office Thursday and Friday for leadership meetings and then off for a week of vacation, I will leave it up to you to find out if she needs anything while I am her signing authority.

Regards

Jeannette Briggs
416 997-6364